
Subject: PandaRoot Online Meeting 15.8.2018
Posted by [Ralf Kliemt](#) on Mon, 13 Aug 2018 14:04:55 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Dear PandaRooters,

we will have our next online Meeting on Wednesday, 15th of August at 10:00 via eZuce.

The tentative topics are:

- New features in PandaRoot/dev:
 - New EventFilter
 - Update on Day1 settings
- Open issues
- Tracking workshop
- AOB

Please let me know if you have a contribution.

Cheers!
Ralf
